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UNITED STATES 

"I,: 1 ; 
II'·' ' 

IN THE UNITED STATIS DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHBRN DISTRICT OF OHIO 

EASTERN DIVISION 

OP AMERICA. ) CIVIL ACTION HO, 

'I I ,, ~· • ! • ,. • .. 

CB!t-3729 

Plaintiff_. ~ JUDGE JOHN M. ~o~ 
) 

......... _...,: 
r)" ..... ~ ~)'_ 

v. ) CONSENT JUDGMEH~ ...... 
-·- ~ ) ~ .. .~l ... a< . '·~ 

THI CITY OF~ A MUNICIPAL ) .. 

CORPORATION, and , E STATE ) 
.. , 

~ ~,o, .. 
' . 1.,..1 

OP OHIO, ) . ' . 
•• ,1. r.~ ~ ' tJ ) ''f1 .. ~ 

~··~~ c-:· -~ 
Derendanta. &t: g·J 

WHEREAS- Plaintirr, United Statea of America, on behalf 

ot the United Stateo Environmental Protection Ageno1 ("U,S, 

IPA"), tiled the complaint he~ein on December 4* 1984, alleging 

tnat the Deten~ant City or Elyria ("the City") had violated the 

Clean Water Act, 33 u.s.c. §125~, _!i !!S• • (''the Act") and the 

terms and conditions of its National Pollutant Dlacharge 

Elimination System ("NPD·ES") Permit No. OH0025003 ("the Permit"); 

WHEREAS. Defendant. the City of Elyria, Oh1o, owns and 

operates a wastewater treatment rac111ty at 1194 Gulf Road, 

Elrria, Ohio ("the plant") which 1s alleged by Pla1nt1tr to be in 

violation or Section 301 ot tha Aat~ 33 U.S.C. 11311~ and its 

HPDES pel'lllitJ 

WHEREAS, Pla1nt1ft ieeued an adm1niatrat1ve orde~ 

pursuant to 3ection 309 ot the Act, 33 u.s.o. §1319, to the 

Deren~ant on September l, 1983, and allege~ that the Defendant 

hae failed to comply w1th the terms or this a~m1n1strat!ve order; 
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WHEREAS, the Stat~ or Ohio ia a Party Defendant pursuant 

to Seot1on 309(e) or the Act, 33 u.s.c. Sl319(e), The United 

States has alleged no arr1rmat1ve acts by the State or Ohio that 

violate the Clean Water Aot·. The State shall have no liab111ty 

under this Consent Judsment except as reQu1red bJ Section 309(e) 

or the Clean Water Act 1n the event that the laws ar the State 

prevent the City trom raising r8venues needed to oompl1 with this 

Order. Th2 Attorney General ot the State ot Ohio hereb1 

c•~t1t1ea that the p~eaent laws of the State do not prevent the 

Cit1 rrom ra1a1ns revenuea needed to complf with tbia Order. On 

the baaia or this repreeentation, the part1ee dg not seek to 

impcae any liability on the State under th1s Order unaet present 

law; 

WHEREAS, the State or on10 has r11ed a crosa-claim 

aga1nst the c1t1; 

WHEREAS, the City has demonstrated to the aat1sfact1on 

or the plaintiff, U.S. EPA and the State or Ohio that 

construction or a wastewater treatment plant and attainment of 

final ettluent 11mitatione oonta1nad in the app11aable NPDIS 

permit by July 1, 1988. ia a ph1s1oal impo•a1b111ti; and 

WHEREAS~ the United St•t•• and the Defendants, bf their 

~••peotiv• attorneys, having oonsented to the entr1 or thie 

ooneent Judgment; 

- 2 -



I· 
!I 

. 
r-j 
·1 
i 

, 

\ 
) 

'l, .. 

NOW, TH!ftE,OR!, berore the tak1ng or any teat1mon7, upon 

the pl·ead1nga, and w1tnout adJud1cat1on or any issue or tact or 

law here1n, or aam1as1on by Derendanta or any violation or 

l1&b111tJ. and upon ~onsent of the parties hereto, it 1e hereby 

ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED ae tollowa: 

I, JURISDICTION 

The Court has jur1sd1ot1on over the parties and the 

1ubject matter of this action under 28. u.s.c. §13~5 and Seotion 

309 cf the Aot, 33 U.S.C. §1319. The Complaint and the Croaa­

Claim state a olaim asa1nat the Cit1 upon which the Court oan 

grant ztalief'. 

II, APPLICABILITY 

Thie oonsant Judgment shall apply to ano be b1nd1ng upon 

the parties to th1s •ctton, and the auccesaors and assigns ot 

each, as well aa any agencies, orr1cera, directors, agents and 

servants thereof, The State of Ohio does not agree to the terms 

ot Section X of this consent Judgment and does not consent to be 

bound thereby_ The City ahall provida a cop1 or thls c~naent 

judgment to each contractor that it retains to perform wo~k at 

the wastewater treatment plant required to be perfoMDed under 

th1a consent Judgment. This cona•nt Judgment 11 entered in tull 

and tinal settlement ct thie aotion. 
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III. OBJ!CTIVES OF THIS CONSENT JUDGMENT 

The obJect1vee or th1a consent Judgment 1nclude 

aompl1ance •1th the Act and regulations promulgated thereunder; 

the el1m1nat1on, 1n accordance with the schedule below, or 
errluent d1acharses that violate the effluent 11m1tat1ons or the 

NPDES permit as der1ned 1n Section IV. including effluent 

limitations based on Ohio State Water Qualit1 Standards; the 

continued proper operation and maintenance ot the plant to ensure 

the best 1nter1m effluent quality possible; and the el1m1nat1on 

or all kncwn ove~flowa trom aeparate aan1tar1 aewera and bypaeeea 

in tb• pump •tationa. 

IV, DBPINITIONB 

Po~ purposee ot the Con1ent Judgment, the tollow1ng 

det1n1t1one ahall apply: 

contract 1 - meana that pa~t or the conaol1dated 
contract wh1ch deacr!bea the construction or a dike to 
prevent flood damage to the Elyria wastewater treatment 
plant and equipment. 

Contract 3 - means that part or the consolidated 
contract which describes the construction or new sludae 
handling raa1l1t1ea. 

Contract 4 - means that part or th• aon•olidated 
contract which describes the oonst~uct1on of new primary 
t~eatme~t tac111t1••· 

Cont~aat 5 - means that part or the ooneol1dated 
oontraot whioh deeor1bee the construction or aecondar1 
and advanoed treatment rac111t1ea. · 

Ettluent - me~na the aqueous discharge rrom the Elyr1a 
waetewa.ter treatment plant •. 

- ~ -
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Bftluent l1m1tat1on or dlscharse l1m1tat1on - means any 
interim or r1na1 reatr1ct1cn 1rapoaet1 on quant1t1ea, 
d1acharge ratea, and conoentrat1ona or specified 
pollutant charaoter1et1ce contained in the aqueous 
d1acharge rrom the Elyria wae.tewater treatment plant. 

El1m1nate or elimination - when used 1n the context or 
aewer overriowa mea"s (1) term1nat1on of the overflow 
itself or (11) oeaaation or operation through flow 
enhancement. 

Load - means the total influent or errluent by weight or 
a apec1t1ed pollutant characteristic which enters or 
leaves the Elyria waatewater treatment plant ror ans 
day, 

NPDES permit - means National Pollutant Disaha~s• 
Elimination System (NPDES) Permit No. OH0025033. The 
parties contemplate that, after entr1 or thia Conaent 
Judament~ the State ot Ohio will ia•ua a permit to the 
City for 1ta wa1tewater tr•atment plant ocnta1n1ng rinal 
etrluent l1m1tat1ona. Th• Cit~ aoaepte and ma1 not 
ohallense 1n any proceeding the tinal ettluent limits 
and monitoring requirements contained in the draft NPDES 
permit publiol1 notioed on October 6, 1985. Thls ahall 
not be interpreted a~ preventing the City trom seeking a 
variance trom or modification to the permit after the 
permit hae been made effective. The psrtles recognize 
that the terme or the NPDES permit may be mod1f 1ed or 
rev1aed during the implementation or th18 consent 
Judgment, an~ that auah mod1t1cat1ona or revisions are 
to be consistent with the.Clean Water Act. The parties 
1ntencs ror the term "NPDES permit" to mean the permit 
appl1oa~le to d1acharge from the plant at the ttme 1n 
queat1on. 

Substantially complete - when referring to construction or the plant, means that stage or construction where all 
treatment processes are operational. 

V. REMEDIAL MEASURES AND COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE 

Consistent with the obJ•otivea ot this oonsent Judginent, 

the Aot, and any applicable NPOES permit, the City ehall 
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undertake 1mprovemente at the plant an~ shall 1mplement a plan 

ror the e11m1nat1on or overflows 1n the aan1tar1 sewer ayetemo 

and pump atat1ona 1n accordance with the schedules below. 

A. Plant Improvements Implementation Schedule 

l. The City haa commenced conaol1dat1on of Contract 

Noa. l, 3j 4, and 5; 

2, By December 2. l9M5. the C1t1 shall commenoe 

advertisement on bids tor consolidated Cont~act Nos. l, 3, 4, and 

3. By Januar1 30, 19ijb, the Cit1 shall open bids on 

the oon1olidated oontraot&J 

~. B1 March l~J 19~6, the City shall complete b~d 

evaluation and aubmit award reaommendat1ons to Oh10 !PA; 

5. By April 10, l986t Ohlo !PA w111 authorize award or 

Contract Nos. 1, 3; 4, ana 5 as oon1011~ate~; 

6. By May l, 1986- the Ci tJ shall award Contract Nos. · 

1, 3, 4, and 5 as consolidated; 

?. By May 1, 1986, the City shall have arranged tor 

t1nano1ng or the wastewater treatment plant improvements; 

8. On or about Au1ust 1, 1986, the City shall aommenoe 

conatruction of plant 1mprovementa; 

9. B1 December 31, 1986, the City ehall have in place 

adequate flood protection to permit oonatruetion or all 

rao111t1ea on the t~eatment plant e1te. 

- 6 -
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10. By June 1, 1988, the c1t7 ahall p~t 1nto operation 

all treatment proceaees 1n Contract 3; 

ll. By June 1, 1988, the City shall start up tempo~ary 

phoapho~us removal 1n the prima~y raa111t1ea; 

12, By June la 1988, the C1tJ ahall put at least two (2) 

or the trickling tilters into operation, Shoula operation or the 

trickling tilters cause effluent quality to deteriorate, they ma1 

be temporarily disconnected upon receipt or app~oval r~om U.S. 

EPA and Ohio EPA until the.time at which ata~t-up of the 

trickl1n~ tilters is neceaaar1 to aaau~• oomplianoe with r1nal 

et~luent l1m1t• bJ December 31, 1988 (Ir the Cit1 hae received no 

Peaponae trom u.s, EPA within 10 dare or receipt or the Oit1'a 

~equeet to d1econnect, then th1a shall constitute U,S. EPA 

approval to d1aconnect and the City may proceed 1n accordance 

with Ohio EPA approval.); 

13. B1 August la 1988, the C1ty shall put into operation 

all treatment prooesees 1n Contract ~; and 

l~. By December 31, 1988, the City shall substantially 

complete conetruct1on or, and put into operation~ all t~eatment 

proceaaea ror all contracta (as consolidated) nen@sftary to meet 

the 11m1ta contained in the Cit1'a permit. 

B. Elimination ot Sewer Overtlowe 

The Citv represents that bhe overflowe and bypa~eee 

identified 1n Exhibit A are all the currently-known overflows and 

bypaeeee in the Elyria eanitary eewer s1atem. The C1ty shall 
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el1•1nate theae overflowe and bypaea•• in accordanoe with the 

tollow1ng echedule: 

1. By January 31_ 19~6, the c1t1 shall submit a 

deta1led achedule to Ohio EPA ror 1mplementat1on of a program to 

e11m1nate these sewer overflows and pump station b1paeaea, which 

shall include datea by wh1oh detailed plans and epeo1f1cat1ons 

ror oonstruction or each phase or the sewer improvements will be 

eubmitted to Ohio EPA. Ir at any time during the implementation 

ot this program, additional technical 1nrormat1on is developed 

through engineering studies by the Cit1 or ite consultants, the 

01ty may apply to Ohio EPA tor amendment• to the program, 

aonaiatent with the goals of this Conaent Judgment. 

2. . The City shall eub~it to Ohio EPA an: neceaear1 

detailed plans and specification~ tor construction or the proJect 

phaeee eurr1ciently in advance of the t1me ror commencement of 

construction ot such. phase to allow tor Ohio EPA review. 

3, 'l'he City shall commence oonstruotion or the sewer 

ayatem 1mprovements ae aoon as possible, but no later than May 1, 

1986. 

~. By December 31. 1988, the City shall compl8te the 

work necessary to el1m1nate all known pump station o~erflowa, 

identified in !xh1b1t A. 

5. B1 Dece~be~ 31. 1988, the Ctt1 ehall oomplete 

rehabilitation or tha san1tar1 sewere as recommended in the 5SES. 

6. By June l, 19~0, the c1t1 ehall complete 

oonstruotion ot the Weet Side Interceptor, Contract l, and 
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e11m1nate all overtlowo ahown on Bxhib1t A to·r •h1ch Contl'act 1 

11 propoaed ae a remed1. 

7. By June l, 1991, the C1ty shall complete 

aonat~uct1on or t~e West s1ae Interoeptor; Contract 3, and 

e11m1nate all overflows 11ated in Exhibit A for which Contract 3 

11 proposed as a remedy, 

8. By June l, 1992, the City shall complete 

conatruct1cn ot the West Side Interceptor. Contract 4, and 

eliminate all overflows listed in Exhibit A for whiah Contraot ~ 

11 proposed as a remedy, 

9. By December 31. 1993, the C1t1 •hall have 

eliminated all known, aaparate aan1tarf aewer overrlowe. 

0, Operation and Maintenance 

The 01t1 ehall continue to maintain and operate the · 

plant and collection e7etem to minimize equ1pment breakaowns, 

interruptions ot treatment. and overtlowe. Fend1ns attainment or 
I 

r1na1 ertluent l1m1ta epec1r1ed 1n the City's permit, the City 

shall operate the plant to provide the beat errluent quality 

poaa1ble, consistent with meeting the other aohedulea and 

obl1sationa in this consent judgment. 

The City shall develop an operation and maintenance 

manual ror 1 ta new pl&nt by December 31, 1988, and shall begin . -~ 

implementing its procedures ae soon the~earter aa 1e pooeible. 

The parties recognize that 1nt~rruptione in the 

operation or the treatment plant may be neceaaary ~ur1ng the 

period when improvements to the plant are being made. The City 
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ahall g1ve seven (7) days notice to U.S. IPA and Oh1o EPA or all 

planned interruptions or plant operat1ona, 

D. Attainment of Final Effluent Limits 

By December 31. 1988. the City shall oomply with the 

final etrluent limits contained tn its permit. 

VI. COMPLIANCE SCHEDULE REPORTING REQUIREMENTS 

A. B9ginn1ng three month• atte~ the lodg1ns or th1e 

oonaent judgment and every three monthe thereafter, the Oit1 

ahall 1ubmit to Plaint1r~ and the Ohio EPA a written report 

detailing the ourrent atatue and/or progreaa or all proJecta 1n 

Section V(A) and V{B) of the coneent Judgment. Thia report aball 

include, but not be limited to, 1dent1t1catlon or any ltems that 

might arrect timely complet1on, an~ a pr0Jeot1on or the work to 

be performed unaer Section V(A) and V(B) or the consent Judgment 

aur1ng the next twelve-month period. 

B. In addition to the quarterly reports required in 

th1s Section, not later than fourteen (14) calendar days 

following any date on which an aot1on ia requ1r8d or the City 

un~•~ this consent jud~ment, th~ c1t1 shall submit to th• Ohio 

EPA and the U.S. !PA w~itten notice that the action hae been 

taken o~ oompleted aa required. If the aot1o~ hae not been taken 

or completed aa required, a notice ehall be sent to U.S. EPA and 

Ohio EPA stating the reaeonB an~/or causes ror any ra11ure to 

complete a acheduled act1on, an~ the proDab111ty of meeting the 

next milestone ln the scheaule. The notice shall aleo deso~ibe 

- 10 -
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the actions to be taken or that •re being tak•n to return the 

program elements to the aoneou1e. 

VII. INTERIM EFFLUENT LIMITATIONS AND REPORTING 

A. From the date or entr~ ot th1a conaent Judsment 

unt11 the date apec1f1ed 1n Section VCD) of this consent 

Judgment, the City ahall comply with the effluent 11m1ts 

epec1f1ed in Table l. The interim effluent l1m1ta contained 1n 

Table 1 do not constitute an NPDES permit or a modificat1on or 

an1 existing permit. However, the State or Ohio intends that 

until the wastewater t~eatment plant improvements attain 

operational lev•l• as apecified in Section V(D) of this oonaent 

Judgment, the City will be expeoted to oompl1 with the etfluent 

limite in Table l and all monitoring and other requiremente of 

this aection, 

B. The Cit~ shall subm1t to u.s. EPA and Oh1o EPA 

postmarked on or Derore the r1rteenth day or each month. a 

Monthly Operation Report containing anal1t1oal teet results 

obtained during the previous monthl1 monitoring period, The 

Monthly Operat1ng Report shall be submitted in the format 

required by Ohio EPA and shall contain the anal1&1a or samples 

taken at the frequenc~ and looat1on 8pecified in Table l. ixcept 

as othe~vlse noted,, each charaoter1at1a ahall be reported ro~ 

outtall 001. 

C. Anal1tical test proceduree ueed ehall conform to 

the rulea and regulations promulgated under Section 304(n) or the 

Act, 33 u.s.c. 51314 and Title qo, Chapter 11 Subohapter D, Part 

- ll -
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136 ou1ae11ne Eatabl1an1ng Test Prooeaure ror the Analya1a or 

Pollutants. 

VIII. STATE APPROVAL AND FACILITY CONSTRUCTION 

This consent Judgment does not authorize or approve the 

construction or any physical structure or facilities. the 

modification or any existing tteatment work1. or the undertaking 

ot any work in any naviaable waters. An1 approval for such 

construation shall be h1 permit issued by the Ohio EPA or such 

other permit& aa.ma~ ba requl~ed by appl1oable county. state. or 

ted•ral lawa, rule• or regulations. Thia oonaent judsment doea 

not aonetitute a perm1t to diaoharge pollutants under the Act, or 

a mod1t1cat1on ot an1 existing permits. 

IX, PENALTIES 

A. Cona1stent with th1S 1ect1on, plalnt1rr reserves 

the rlght, arter g1v1ng written notice to the City, to petition 

the Court to impose penalties for violation of the following 

aection(s) ot this consent Judgment: 

1. V1olat1ona or the 30-day interim effluent l1m1ta 
ror pollutants specified in Table 1 of Section VII; 

2. Failure to complete the conatruction required under 
Section V(A) by the date specified in Section 
V(A)(14), as that date mai be extended bJ Section X 
(Poree Majeure): 

3- iailure to achieve and maintain final etfluont 
limits speo1t1ed 1n the NPDES permit, exoept 
ammon1a-n1t~ogen, aixty daye after the date 
epeoitied in Section V(A)(l4), ~e that date may be 
extended by Section X (Po~ce Majeure); 

4. Failure to achieve and ma1nta1n r1nal am.mon1a­
nitrogen 11m1ts spec1t1ed ln the NPDES perm1t 1 
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n1net1 daya arter the date epec1r1ed 1n Sect1on 
V(A)(14), as that date ma1 be extended Dy seotton X 
(Poree M&Jeure); 

5. Fallure to completely e11m1nate sewer overflows 
w1tn1n 60 ~ays of the date epec1f 1ed 1n Section 
V(B)(9), aa that date may be extended by Section X 
(Force Maj eure) • 

B. After a hearing at which any evidenee or good faith 

and any evidepce admissible pursuant to the federal Rules or _ 
Evidence may be offered by either party. the Court may·award 

penalties 1n an amount to be determined by the Court. 

C. All penalties ordered by the Cou~t shall be paid b1 

cashier'• or certified ahaak made payable to the Treaau~•~ or the 

United States ot Ame~iaa and tendered to the United States 

Attc~ne1, 1~04 Ea•t Ninth Street, Cleveland, Ohio, 44114-17~8, 

within th1rt1 (30) da1a ot the Co~rt'e order imposing penaltiee, 

D. The payment or any auch future penalt1es or~ered by 

the court shall be subora1nate to repayment or the pr1nc1pa1 and 

interest requ1remente ror the r1nanc1ng required to implement 

Sections V(A) and V(B) hereof, This provision rcr subord1nat1on 

applies to payments from City sewer revenues and tunda, and not 

to other runds or sources available to the City to pay any 

penalt1ea that may be ·ordered by this Court, 

X. JORCE MAJEURE 

A. Ir an1 event ooou~• which oauaea o~ may oause a 

violation of any prov1a1on of this oonaent Judgment by the City, 

the City ehall notify the Court, the U,S. EPA, and Ohio EPA 1n 

writing w1th1n twenty (20) days or the 4ate on wh1ch the Clty 1s 

- 13 
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1ntorraed or euch event. The not1ce 1hall describe in detail the 

ant1c1pated length or time the violation may persist, the precise 

cause or caueea or the violation, the measures taken and to be 

taken by the C1ty to prevent or m1n1m1ze the violation. and the 

timetable by wh1oh those measures will be implemented, The City 

will adopt all reasonable measures to avoid or m1nim12e any such 

violation. The City shall make all reasonable eftort1 to 

ldent1fJ events -which cause or m•y oause a violation or thie 

oonaant ~udgmentw 

B. If ani violation or thie judgment occure which is 

oauead b1 o1roumatancea be1ond the reasonable control of the 

Cit1, the Cit1 ehall be excused ee to that violation tor the 

period or time the violation continue8 due to such c1rcumatances. 

The Clty'a t1me ror performance sball be exten~ed ror a period 

not exceeding the aelay actually resulting trom such 

c1rc\llD.atances. In the event the pa~ties cannot agree, any party 

may submit the matter to this Court tor resolution, The burden 

or proving that any delay was caused by circumstances beyond the 

reasonable control or the City and the lenath or 8uch dela1 ahall 

rest with the City. Failu~e hr the Cit1 to comply with the 

notice requirements of this Se~tion ahall render thia Seotion 

void and or no force and effect as to the particular incident 

involved. and constitutes a waiver ot the Cit¥'e right under thie 

prevision to obtain an extension or ite obligation based on that 

incident. 

- 14 -
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c. Complianoe with an1 ~equ1remerit or th1a consent 

judgment, by 1teelr 1 shall not const1tute compl1anoe with ·any 

other requirement, An extension or one ~ompl1anoa date based on 

a particular 1nc1~ent aoes not neceaaar~ly erraot· an extension or 
a eubeequent oomp11anoe date or date1. The c1t1 must make an 

1nd1v1dual ahow1ng or proof ~esard!ng eaoh delayed incremental 

step or other requi~ement tor wh1oh an extension 1s sought. 

D. The partiee epec1r1oally reserve any ana all legal 

remedies and defeneea &va1labl~ under tn1s consent judgmant. 

XI. CIVIL PENALTY 

A. Thirty (30) da1a after the entry or this Order the 

Cit~ 1hall pay in caeh a c1v1l penalty of One Hundred Thi~ty 

Thoueand Dollars ($130,000,00). Payment or this penalty ahall be 

by caahier'm or cert1t1e~ Cheak made payable to the Treasurer of 

the Onited States or America~ and tende~ed to the United States 

Attorney,. 1404 East Ninth Street, Cle-.eland 1 Ohio ~4114. 

B. In addition to the requirements lmpoeea by section 

XI(A) of this consent judsment. the City agrees to spend an 

l!lmount whioh the 01t1 eot1mate8 to be approximately $625,000.00, 

to plan, tund, and implement, or cauee to be implemented, the 

oonetruotion of' two (2) addlt1onal tr1akl1ns t1ltera to be 

installed 1n the plant. The Plaintiff and the Cit1 agree that 

the eet1~ated value ot th1s projeot 1a $6~5.000*00. These 

additional t'r1cic11ng r11 ters shall be aubstantie.ll1 identical to 

-, 15 -
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thOA9 designed to be installed in the plant &B a part Ot COnt~act 

5, 

U.S. EPA and the C1ty aaree that installation and 

operation or the two (2) adQ1t1on~l trickling tilte~ai 

l. aa~resaes the particular type or environmental 

etteots or the c1t1 1 a non•oompl1anoe with the Act which rornted 

the basis of this civil action; and 

~. will be in addition to any obllgat1on to abate the 

non-oompl1anoe which ia the subject or th1s act1on1 and in 

addition to an1 obligation requtred of C1ty by law; and 

3, w1ll reaound ·to the benefit of the senQral public. 

c, l. Should the City exGlude either or b~th ot the 

two (2) a~a1t1onal triokl1ng tiltera from the ecope of work 

aescr1bed in Contract 5, or the~eatter tail tc make cont1nu1ng 

effort to assure timel1' completion ot both tr1ckl1ng filters, the 

City shall, upon demand, remit by cert1r1ea or cashier'• check 

the a.mount or Six Hundred Twenty~F1ve Thousand Dolla~s 

($625,000.00) (or that amount representing the wol'k not 

undertaken) to the Treasurer of the United States within thirty 

(30) days or demana. If the Oit1 aonteata the validity or the 

~emand. 1t may apply to the Cou~t far ~eeolution of the dlapute. 

2. Aaauming the Oit1 has undertaken to install 

the two additional trickling tiltere, but completion or that 

1nstallat1on is delayed be1ond the date epec1r1ea in section 

V(A)(l4) of th1• consent judgment, u.s. EPA. arter 11v1ng w~itten 

notice to the Cityj may apply to the Court aeek1n1 Qn aaaeasmant 

- 16 -
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or a penalty in aacordanoe with the prcce~ures apec1r1ed in 

Section IX(B) and (C) or thia co·nsent judgment. 

3. The payment or any auch future penalties under 

thia Section XI(O) shall be aubc~din&te to repayment or the 

principal and interest re~ulrementa tor the financing requ1red to 

implement Sections V(A) and V(B) hereof. This prov1e1on for 

subord1nat1on appl1•• to paymenta trom City sewer revenues and 

tunoa, and not to other- .f'u.nda o~ eouraes ava1lable to the CitN to 

pai anJ penalties that ma1 become owing under this Section. 

D, The Pla1nt1tr anc the City agree that oonetruction 

and operation er the tr1ckl1ni tilters 11 being undertaken by the 

C1t1 to aat1e!y the conditions ot Seot1on XI{S)(l) through (3)~ 

and that the fllters a~e not intended to replace or to be the 

cause or abandonment of othe~ equipment within the plant, but 

that they shall ope~ate in addition to all o~her equipm~nt in tha 

plant. 

XII. COMPLIANCE WITH OTHER STATUTES/REGULATIONS 

Nothing _he~ein ahall be conetrueo ae relieving the City 

or the duty to ocmply with all appl1aable Federal, State and 

Local lawa and ~egulat1ons and the applicable NPDES permit. 

Du~1ng the pendency or the consent judsment, aot1ono taken to 

enforce applicable laws an~ regulations shall bo cons1at~nt Wlth 

t·he provie1oms • terms and conditions or th1e conaent judgment. 

Nothing in thls Consent Judgment ahall be oonatrued to ll.m1t the 

.. 11 -
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right or the State ot Ohio to seek the ~emediea available under 

atate law tor v1olat1on or app11aab~• etate lawa. 

XIII. ~IOHT O~ ENTHY 

Oone1atent and 1n accordance with ttighta ot e·ntr-y und,r · 

Federal, State, and Local law. tegulat1on or permit, u.s. EPA and 

1te contractors an~ consultants, and attorne1a tor the United 

States have author-it~ to ento~ any facility cover•d by thla 

consent Judgment, upon proper p~e1entation or creaent1a1s. for 

the purpose of: 

A. Monitoring the progress or activity required by 

this oon,ent judgment; an~ 

B. Ver1tylni any data or information eubmitted to u.s. 
EPA 1n accordance wlth the te.rims or thie coneent judgment; and , 

c. Obtaining aamplaa, and, upon requeet, splits or any 

aamplee taken by the City or.its conaultants. 

XIV. FEDE~AL PUNDING 

Performance ot the terms or this ccnaent Judgment is not 

con41t1onal on the receipt of an1 Pederal or State grant runda. 

In addition. performanoa 1a not excuaed by the laaK of any 

Pederal o~ State ·s~ant funde 1 or by the p~ocesa1ng of an1 

appl1oation• ror the eame. 

XV. SEVERAB?LITY 

The ~revisions ot this oonaont judgment shall be 

severaDle. and should any provision.be declarea by a court ot 

- 18 -
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oompet•nt Jutiediotion to be unentorceable, the rema1n1ng 

prov1e1on or thie consent Juagment shall remain in tull toroe a~d 

effect. 

XVI. fttPORT SUBMITTALS 

Reports er notices ~equ1rea pursuant to this consent 

Judgment ahall ~e submitted to the following addrea1e11 

Por Pla1nt1ff: 

~ru.s. Bnv1ronmenta1 Proteot1on 
Water Division 
Compliance Seot1on 5WQC-TUB-8 
230 South Dearborn Streat 
Chicago, Ill1no1e 60604 · 

Por Oh1o EPA: 

Agenc1. Region V 

Ohio Environmental P.roteat1on Ageno1 
No~theaat Diat~ict Oftioe 
2110 Eaet Aurora Road 
Twinaburg, Ohio ~~806 

. XVII I INJUNCTION 

The c1t1. 11 perm.anentl1 enJcined rrom v1olat1n& tne 

provisions or Chapter 6111 of the Ohio ftevtsea Code. 

XVIII. CAUSE OP HEAHINO 

Any pa~ty maN appl7 to th~s Court tor such rurther 

orders and direot1ons as ~41 be appropriate. U.S. EPA reserves 

.. 19 ... 
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the right to aeek, 1n aC01t1on to or 1n 11eu or p&nalt1••, 

1nJunct1ve relief. 

XIX,· RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

The Court shall retain Jur1adict1on or this matt•r until 

thia consent judgment 1s terminated in AQcordanae with Seot1on XX 

below. 

XX, TERMINATION 

W1th the exception of those provisiona or thia ooneent 

3uagment which requ1~e the Cit1 to aorreot aewer and purn.p etation 

overflows [Section V(B)J. and impoee penaltiee pursuant to 

Section IX tor the Cit1'e failure to complete Bewer overflow 

corrections by date corta1n [Section Y(B)(9)J. tne prov1s1ons or 

thia ooneent judgment ehall terminate upon certlf1oat1on by U.S. 

EPA to the Court ~hat the C1ty has aompleted the plant 

improvements [Sect1on V(A)J and achieved and maintained 

oomplianoe w1tn the t1nal effluent ·11m1tationa epeo1fied 1n the 

C1ty•s then-existing NPDES permit tor one 1ear. All other 

provisions or the consent Judgment ehall terminate upon 

elimination or the sewer overflow~ and bypa8aes e~ec1r1ed ln 

Saotion V(B). Unt1l all aewer &yst.em work described in Section 

V(B) ie oompleted 1 en1 paI'tJ may apply to the Cou.rt pursuant to 

the proYisiono of 8ect1on XVIII (Cause or Hearing). Termination 

or the conaent judgment shall ~e hY order or the Court upcn 
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· application by any part1. The permanent injunction 1n Sect1on 

'XVII shall not be term1nated by th1a Seot1on. 

IT IS SO ORDERED: 

!late: S /19 {S'& 
• Manos 
STATES DISTRICT JUDGE 

Approved for entr1 without further notice. 

CITY.OF ELYRIA, OHIO 

By: '-v--J_y "] 
ayor F. Hen~~ 

Ass1etant Attorney General 
ro~ Land and Natural 
Reaou~aes 

o.s, Department ot Justice 
Wa,.h1ngton 1 D.C. 20530 

F · , t.11 
By I i. ~ . ~ ·A// J.·.~ .. ~ ~..I 

By: 

- 21 -
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a1stant Admi atrator or 
Enforcement and Compliance 
Mon1tor1ng 

U.S. Environmental 
Protect1on Agency 

401 M St~aat. S.w. 
waah1ngton. D.C. 20~60 

a <las , 
Regional A 
u.s, Bnv1ro ental Protection 
.Agenoy, Re on V 
230 South Dearborn St~eet 
Chicago, Illinois b0b04 
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By; '=--.v-.~~~~---~~,p..--_.,.. 
e rence Fay 

Aaa1stant Attorne1 en 
Environmental Entorcem 

Section · 
30 Eaet Broaa Street 

17th li'loor · 
Columbus, Onlo 43215 

,.,. .......... "'"..,. v11•v -

By:~-!J'f/L J-1. ~ 
Patrick M.1fcLiii;;h n 
United Statee Attorney 
No~the~n Dist~iot or Ohio 
140~ Eaat Ninth Street. 

Suite 500 . 
Cleveland, Ohio 44114 
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EXHIBIT A 

, 

VAktOUS CORne'rIVE nocED'OUI 

C:~e I LOCltlon 

west &14e Interceptor Contract• tl and tl · 

100 Gulf loac! at tlilWlrth Sb·••t. · 
101 Gl•nwood 8tr9et an~ wa11Ungtan AVC1Ue 
111 Floradale aiphcn bead ahamber 
112 West liver JOa4 •t. arp a1»hon held cheiber 
240 cult ltoad •t Lafayette Street 

Wiit Sitle Interceptor c·ontract. f4 

lll Lake Avenua at bridr;• 
143 Weat Av9n~e at ?Sarres tiane 
141 West Avenue betweu ObuUn aoaa and 19th St.~Ht 
260 W•st end of west 6th street 
261 Between W••t 6th S1:r.et and la~l Court 
262 weSt end. cf Earl court 

~£strict 2 Relief Sewe~ 

238 8~0 Livexmore 
239 Horth We•t CIC)Ena~ of lalam and Salem 

District 10 and ll Relief Sewer 

122 Foster Avenua betw~en Lake Avtn.i.ie and Ad•a sueet. 
230 Woodland Aven'\MI •t roster Street 
231 Wooc!land Avenu •t. spno• SU.et: 
232 Wggdl•n~ Aven'Ull at Oak street 
233 Wocdl.ahd Avmiue •t Walnut. l~et · 
z35 High street at 14ams street . 
236 Blgh li:ree~ betve•n Lake Avenue ana BAO Jailro14 

-- ,• _,., ---· ··-··~ ·. ·-:- .. :·. ·- ~--.· ... -.-·· ··r _ .. ". ·-- ·--· 
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Loe•Uon 

Qi•trict £1. and 9 ~lief 8ewiur 

190 ••et River 8t•eet between Smith Court an4 tast Bri49• Street 
192 EHt River St.rHt: n Deni•on 1wem.1e · 
103 Ba.at. IU.ver Street at liverdale C:ow:t 
194 East live~ Street ot co1~i1 Avenue 
19S lherl'\&n Street at Harvara Av•nue 
196 Shai:man lt.reet at Cornell A\tenue 
19' ahezman Straet at Dent.on AY6n\1e 
199 lheaun Street at Co1Wllb1a Avenue 
202 Park Avenue at: laftyon Avenue 
203 P•rk ,..,.nuc at OxforCI Avenue 
204 Park Avanue atc..bdd.ge Avenue 
20s ~ask Avenue at ~r1nceton A\-enu• 
200 Jlark Avenue a't IHtem Heights 1wenue 
207 Pork Avenue 1t Harvard Av.nu• 
208 Park Av.a"\ue at Oorr,aell Avenue 
209 ••~ Avenue at Deni•on Av.nue 
211 .Puk Avenue ot Colwrt>ia Avenue 
213 COlusnbia Avanue betwHn Pu·k Avenue and Garfcrd Avenue!! 
214 C.dord Avenue a't CClumbi• Avenue 
271 Denison Avenue a.tween Part. Avenue and Guford Avenua 

ove~f1owe to be correxted by Rehabilitation 

219 Fairlawn at Barvar! 
220 Pairlawn at COrnell 
221 Winkles at Clark 
281 Winkles south or Cleveland Streat 
114 Weet Bridqe S~••t •t. bd41ie 
115 Weat JU.vet Read betvaen H.a11el and hmer lt:rMts 
250 West River Sto•d et W.at 3rd Street 
2s1 :l'llmer street alley 
252 !l'urnar Street. et siphon Mad chamber 
2'70 croH Stnet betVMn Mounc! Street and Quincy Avenue 
280 OYarbrook Joad 1t west end 
S09A Pinewood at East ~anoh Bl•~k River 

OVerflowa Wot lCnown to t?e l'Unctianift9 

106 12th Avenue near Miad.le Averu.i• 
189 Lincoln at Blain 
310 ~eenf1ald !stat•• (H.-aloolc. at Gt.ilf) 
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